
 

   MONTHLY REPORT 
 
To:  David Dickson, General Manager 
 
From:   James Derbin, Superintendent of Operations  
  
Agenda: December 11, 2018 
 
Report 
Date:  December 5, 2018  
 
 
Monthly Highlights 
 

• Replaced 5 fire hydrants: 
o 419 Kehoe Avenue 
o 574 Kelly Street 
o 110 Cortez, Miramar 
o 16 Mirada Road, Miramar 
o Mirada Road/Medio, Miramar 

 
• Replaced 4” meter to Ritz with a Honeywell magnetic meter and the three 

valves in vault.  New meter will capture both high/low flows. 
• Replaced 6” Air/Vacuum Relief Valve on main to Cahill tank 
• 40 AMR replacements 
• 20 meter change outs that PMI could not complete due to field conditions 
• Installed new delay pilot on Alves tank Cla-Val altitude valve 

 
Source of Supply 
 

• Crystal Springs/Pilarcitos Wells was the sources of supply in November   
 
Projects 
 

• 2” South Highway 1 emergency replacement project is 90% complete.  
Contractor is finishing up installing Air/Vacuum Relief Valves and planning 
for abandonment of old 2” connection in Hwy 1.  Service pressure to these 
customers has greatly improved. 

• Princeton Welding completed welding repairs to the Denniston Contact 
Clarifiers and screens,  ERS installed new media in both.  Plan to start 
Dennistion WTP on Friday 12/7/18.   

• Denniston pump station transformer upgrade nearing completion.  Awaiting 
PGE final and setting new transformer.  Old transformer is back on for now. 

• Slide gate for Denniston Reservoir large spillway installed 
• El Granada 2” project, lowest bid was Stoloski and Gonzalez Inc. 
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